
teleDhone: o44 - 2A5 l? 654 1?.641 57tJ2

E-Moil: investol@lobnel'co'in

oe

22.O8.2019

The Senior Generol Monoger

Deportment of CorPorote Services

BSE Limited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Street

Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir/Modom,

The Vice President

Nolionol Slock Exchonge of tndio ltd

"Exchonge Plozo". C-1' Block G

Bondro-Kurlo ComPlex. Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

lnformotion regording Loss of Shore Certificole-ond lssue of Duplicole Shore

Cerlificole ,na., n"guiorit"'sl6) tt sEBl (LoDR) Regulolions' 20I5

Pursuont to Regulolion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure

Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we wish lo inform You thot we ore in receiPt of

request from shoreholders with below mentioned informolio n to issue duPlicote

shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receiPt of shore certificotes:

It to
I

Nome of
horeholder

Folio no. Grti-icotel

l*o'

Distinctive
No. (From)

Distinclive
No. (To)

No. of

P
hores

Letter
ceived on

1 RAMA K 00357170

'190402

'190403

352640001

35264010'l

352640100

352640200

100

100
21.8.2019

Thonking You

Yours foithfullY

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

OOtigotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions' 201 5'

Pleose loke the some on record'
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investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

narasimhan <narasimhan@cameoindia.com>
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:45 PM
investor
kalpana@cameoindia.com; jessy@cameoindla.com; narasimhan@cameoindia.com
FW: REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERfIFICATE . INTIMATIoN To STocK ExcHANGEs

,.r...r...r...
!This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you click il t li;k, ;i;;;tt"ct -ents o.
I renlv.
rr.lrl.rrr.rrr

Dear Sir

Name of
shareholder

Folio no. Certificate

no.

Distinctive

no. (From)

No. of
shares

Letter

received on
1 RAMA K 00357170 190402

190403

352640001

352640101

352640100

352640200

21.8.19

Thanking you

D Narasimhan
Manager
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd
044-28460395
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S.no. Distinctive

no. (To)

1(x)

100


